TOWNSHIP OF LOWER MAKEFIELD
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES - NOVEMBER 7, 2012

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Township of Lower Makefield
was held in the Municipal Building on November 7, 2012. Chairman Stainthorpe called
the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.

Those present:

Board of Supervisors: Pete Stainthorpe, Chairman
Dan McLaughlin, Vice Chairman
Dobby Dobson, Secretary
Jeff Benedetto, Treasurer
Kristin Tyler, Supervisor

Others: Terry Fedorchak, Township Manager
Jeffrey Garton, Township Solicitor
Mark Eisold, Township Engineer
Kenneth Coluzzi, Chief of Police

PUBLIC COMMENT

Mr. Scott Burgess, 15 Glen Drive, reminded the Township about an upcoming Benefit
Concert to be held Saturday November 17 with doors opening at 6:30 p.m. at the
Woodside Church for the Christian Life Prisoner Recovery Ministries Scholarship Fund.
He stated tickets are $25.

Ms. Joy Grace, 937 Sandy Run Road, asked if the people who applied for flood buy-suts
will be notified. Mr. Fedorchak stated while he does not know the status of her
Application, he can find out and advise her. Ms. Grace stated she will need a letter
indicating why she is not approved if that is the case. Mr. Fedorchak asked that

Ms. Grace either call or e-mail him with this request.

Ms. Gudrun Alexander, 256 S. Fieldstone Court, stated they held their clean up last
Sunday, and it was a great turn out with approximately thirty-seven volunteers including
youth and adults from the Woodside Church. She stated the Township picked up ten to
fifteen yards of debris that was collected. Mr. Stainthorpe thanked Ms. Alexander for
organizing this event.



November 7, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 2 of 21

APPROVAL CF MINUTES

1 vooa oy 13
ecended and 1t was unanimously carried to

as written.

Mr. McLaughiin moved, Mr. Dobso
approve the Minutes of October 17 '}?

!\) ")

DISCUSSION AND MOTION REGARDING HURRICANE SANDY

Mr. Stainthorpe stated they had a discussion earlier today whether the meeting should be
held this evening given the snow storm; and he felt strongly that the residents had a lot to
say about how the hurricane impacted them [m“rmuhr‘v thosa who did not have power,

3 §

and he felt it was imf‘of*ffz"*’ to hold the meeting feels that for the things that
the Township had controf over, he was proud “ i done by the Township
employees. He stated the Public Works ellent job, and the

p by Saturday. Hf <i e:% ihw also true for the Police

Township was cleaned u
Department and ali of the

Mr. Stainthorpe stated he ;eua it was a dif

Township did not control. He stated there weie 1
PECO, and there ars 2 u‘t of issues that need o be <:1i5";ussed, i\/ ,ummaxpe stated he
serves on the Board of the Bucks County Association u ’: p Officials. He stated

they met today, and no one was ;:«Eeaseﬂ ith PECO’s co ication or coordination.
He stated there are s ] i, 40f ) que in Doylesto wit who d@ not have power. He stated
PECO was cverwhe he s i best that they could,;
but they need to do better,

1
sy
Ced Wi

Mr. Stainthorpe asked Mr. Fedorchak to describe > Township managed the
process. Mr. Fedorchak stated on Sunday, Oct 28 ¢ :iec sion was made to declare a
State of Emergency '3“ ctive 6 a.m. Monday moming & ver Makefield Township.
The weather at that ;.,c. ! 15ted b very Jlu yximately 1:00 p.m. to
2:00 p.m., and they did

not want the residen it for work in the morning and
then have serious difficulty returning to theu homcs \h Fedorchak stated also on
Sunday the Township alerted the residents of the State of Emergency through the Ready
Notify system. He stated they very much want the residents to avail themselves of this
program, and they will get dirsct notification of what 1s happening. He stated they also
put the Alerts on the Township Website m" Cabie Channel. He stated they used the
Website and Cable Chaunel as the main sour es of communication throughout the storm
event, and they updated this three to five times a day. Mr. Fedorchak stated also on
Sunday the Emergency Operations Center was activated, and it ran 24/7 throughout the
Emergency. Mr. Fedorchak stated on Monday, the Township Public Works crews began
working split sth to provide 24/7 coverage through Wadnesday. He stated they were

1

busy installing barricades along roadways where there were unsafe conditions; and they

sk

"




November 7, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 3 of 21

hauled portable generators and stop signs to signalized intersections where power had
gone out, and there were a number of those areas. Mr. Fedorchak stated they also
removed seventy trees from Township roads. He stated they did all this during very
uncomfortable weather conditions. Mr. Fedorchak stated the State of Emergency was
lifted at 6:00 p.m. Tuesday as they felt by that time most of the readways were passable;
however, they urged motorists to use caution.

Mr. Fedorchak stated on Wednesday, they opened the recvele yard to extended hours to
make it convenient for the residents to bring in the storm debris and yard waste, and
many residents took advantage of this. He stated through Tuesday, there has been 1,440
trips to the recycle yard. He stated they will continue the extended hours this week, and
also run another Saturday from 7:G0 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.

Chief Coluzzi stated the Emergency Declaration was put into effect because of the high
winds and rains that were expected, and he thanked the residents for their cooperation
during the storm as keeping off the highways enabled the Road Department and Public
Works to do their jobs and kept evervene safe. He also thanked the Superintendent of the
Pennsbury School District since as a result of their discussions, he acted quickly to close
all the Schools in the Township which kept the children and staff safe. Chief Coluzzi
stated the civilian Emergency Management Committee also came in during the storm to
work the Emergency Operations Center and manned the phones twenty-four hours for
two days and supported the Police personnel and Police administrative staff. He stated
during the storm the Emergency Operations Center handled over 130 calls from the
residents.

Chief Coluzzi stated due to the extended power outages, they put extra patrols on to
patrol the areas that had power outages; and there were no reported storm-related crimes
in those areas and there were no stonm-related injuries.

Mr. Kevin Kall, Public Works Director, stated it is important to have a “pre-plan;” and
they took the time earlier in the week to make sure the staff was properly prepared and
had the right equipment to do their jobs in a safe, effective manner. He stated he worked
on this with the Manager and the Chief of Police. He stated they were able to clean up
the Township in an expedient time frame, and they worked with the utilities to help clear
the lines to keep the roads cpen. He stated they had rented a number of generators to
help the pumping stations. He stated all of the fourteen pumping stations that they
manage were on back-up power. He stated this week they will review the incidents so
that they can learn from their mistakes and celebrate the successes. Mr. Kall thanked
everyone for their support. The Beard asked that Mr. Kail thank his crew as well.



November 7, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 4 of 21

Mr. Patrick Frain, 16 Delawarse Rim Driw, stated his neighborhood is one of the last
developmems that 1s still on septic systems and wells so that when the electricity goes out
it is very challenging. He stated a tree iui down ta king down wires and blocked the
whole road. He stated Delaw ware Rim 15 one way infone way out so that thiee quarters of
the road was cut off. Mr. Frain stated he contacted PECO advising them that the
electrical wires were Iajrmg on ’ e ground. He stated he and his neighbors taped off the
area. He stated the Township was also notified. Mr. Frain stated PECQO advised that they
would be sending someone out at 3:0 p.m.; and while someone came out, they were only
standing guard. Mr. Frain stated at ! SOp m. another tree came down and took down
the telephone poles and wires and he could not get out of his property. Mr. Frain stated
he contacted PECO about the tree removal, and they advised hm they would have to
come out and assess the damage. He stated PECO came out mid-afternoon and cleared
the roadway of the trees. Mr. Frain statm‘ 10 One ever m;d him that the power lines that
were laying on his properiy were de-energized. He stated m the future, he feels someone
should advise the residents when the lines are de-energized.

oo
o o)

lé

i

ot

He stated on

ives who

i teci. He stated if
2md his grid
u“ey lose

ain in the future
they do not have

1 the f ownship

Mr. Frain sta en’ thetr po
Sunday merning b
advised that they tr} to
you are on a grid of 1,0
has 241 homes; howe ver,

power they lose everything a L 1
possibly Sunny Knoil couid |
sewer or clean water.

FOPTeEE it

coming to check on them. He al: on his lawn
and in his drwev.fay._ and the telephone e o118 all over the
road.

Mr. Fedorchak stated he hopes that there is going to be a change in PEC() policy because
of what happened at Delawars R ¥ ; Ir. Fed he and the Chief
of Police were very concerned tha b d of entire width of the
road such that an emergency vehicle co uld not get behin d it. He aldted he contacted

PECO and asked that they 9ct a lineman to the area to ¢ ertify that the line was
de-energized, and the Township would remove t,l tree. He stated while they initially had
some resistance, since that incident PECO has been taking the ownslup up on th1s ofter
so rather than waiting for PECO to get their tree-¢ o Crey
lineman out to certify that the lines are de-energized, and the \f.:wz}i;iup is akmo out lhe
trees. He stated the Township actually took out the tree in that area. He stated this also
happened on Roelofs Road where there was a tree down with primary service lines
intertwined in it in an area which was very close to Pennwood \/de ¢ School which was
planning to open on T*:r "i 7 M Feu rchak stated he ¢ ;t.LC.e PECO to get a lineman
out to certify that the line 1780 tated ved a call from PECO at
11:00 p.m. Wednesday nivhi: ergized, and he contacted




November 7, 2012 Beard of Supervisors — page 5 of 21

Mr. Kall at midnight and they decided to get Township crews there by 3:30 am. to
remove the tree which they did so that the School could safely open. Mr. Fedorchak
stated he hopes that what happened at Delaware Rim has started a policy of cooperation
between the Township and PECO. My, Fedorchak stated he will not allow Township
employees to cut down trees if there is anv question as to whether or not the lines are
live.

Mr. Frain asked that in the future they go to the homeowners and let them know when the
lines are de-energized as well since lines are still laying in his driveway and no one has
told him whether or not they are de-energized. Mr. Fedorchak agreed to make sure that
the lines are removed.

Mr. Frain stated they have learned that their grid is notorious for failing. He stated he
installed a generator at his home a year and a half ago, and he has 200 hours on it already.

Mr. McLaughlin stated he feels they need to get an assessment from PECO on the state of
the infrastructure. He stated he also feels they need to get help from their State
Legislators who hdw more influence with the P1 ?C“ to ad dress these issues. He stated the
Township has very little influence with PECO, and they need to get people involved who
can put pressure on PECO through the PUC.

Mr. Benedetto asked Mr. Frain about the response from the PECO information line when
they were contacted. M. Frain stated be spoke to someone on Monday who took the
information including the fact that the wires were dmm on the ground. He stated
subsequently, they would call every day and every day the recording indicated that their
power would be on 11:39 p.m. Mr. Frain questioned wi i

v they would state the power
would be on that evening when they knew that the powcf would not be back for a number
of days. Mr. Stainthorpe stated he Jee}s that this is a big flaw in their communication
system because if you know that you are not going to ],me. power for a number of days,
you may decide to stay "\'omewi'}eh: else; however, if you are told ""'m”r the power is going
to be on that day, you decide to stay. He stated it is not right that they do this three days
in a row.

Mr. Benedetto stated his neighborhood expertenced this as v eﬂ He stated their power
went out at 7:00 p.m. Monday night, and PECO was indicating it would be back at a
certain time, but they had not seen a crew until Sunday afternoon which was six days
later. He stated it was a Chicago crew that came in, and it took only thirty minutes to
take the tree off the power line. Mr. Benedetto stated it seems that once additional crews
were called in Friday, they were able to see work being done. Mr. Fedorchak stated late
Saturday they brought in fifty crews who were targeted exclusively for Yardley, Upper
Makefield, Newtown, and Lower Makefield; and then things happened very quickly.




Mr. Fedorchak stated they received notification from PECQ on T;
200 to 300 crews cwnmg o1 ‘ " i
second wave that came in was

,ra'%{iay that there were
a larger area, and the

Mr. Rich Gorelick, 6i5 C ; the bar high
enough. He stated his area i}as frequer : feels PECG treats them
like a “doormat” and t - thie He stated they

should have a full accou wing on the infrastructure. Ilr, 511{:‘1} wi 1h e gar’a 10

have a full-hou generator, ‘fu 4 cannot Get [nie’net or LaL B, \/I {;0‘ lck stated they
should investigate with PECO what is their pri ; s for fixing the
infrastructure. He stated he ]

since they have certainty tha
this is not correct. Mr. Gore TE ¢
there is a tree on a neighbor’s rr ﬂpmv‘/ that i
that 1s leaning over powe 0 lines, and they cou
and he does not know i > i8 a0y recour
there are many trees
know if this is the resid
people and if it is no
it and bill them. He
will be more work &

en TS . e ound power lines
it ‘";;:’f / "1]. not lose power. It was noted by other present that
lic ther ' e a poli trees. He stated
mw on atree
15 goes down;
stated cur rently
med. he does not
ani to cite
1 {:Wf;shlp will do
i3 not done and there

1
i
.
ti

-n.‘...

G
De ol ¢

Mr. Fedorchalk state
Representa'twe to att
could present hir
meeting.

© Affairs
i advance they
nt on those at the

d, indicated that he was
ring the trees.

Mr. Benedetto st
told by PECO 5

Mr. Benedetto 1 he recently : O indicating that
they are going tu be trimming the trees. M kc orcha ugust PECO
announced an extensive tree-trimming program; and a PECO Jeprescm'lflw who was

managing that program came in to see him, and Mr, Fe i rchak advised him that there
were no limitations, and PECC could proceed with that program. Mr. Fedorchak stated
Mr. Gorelick indicated there was a neighbor’s tree that § threat to a nearby power
line, and the Township would not stop PECO from goi and trimming that tree, and
in fact would encourage it.

Mr. Benedetto noted an area near the Wells Fargo Bank where there are trees that

continually take out the power. Mr. Benedeito noted when the crews came out from
Chicago on Sunday r"'ey indicated that in Chicago they proactively take out trees that
the homeos wners, and the

pose a problcm and ti 18y WOr Kk in cogrdination witn PECG, t



November 7, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 7 of 21

Y

Township. Mr. Benedetto asked if the Township does anything like this working with the
homeowners and PECO with PECO picking up the cost. \ Fedorchak stated they
anticipate that PECO would be doing this as part of their ongoing tree-trimming program.
Mr. Fedorchak stated the Township could also get involved in this process. He added
that there are number of areas where there is T \_;\.x‘nship-owned open space and there is
any kind of potential issues with trees and it is identified to the Township, they do go out
and remove the tree.

Mr. McLaughlin stated he understands that PECO has the right to trim a tree that
infringes on the easement, but he asked if they have the right to trim or remove a tree that
is on private property but risks falling over and hitting a wire. He asked My, Garton if the
Township has the right to avoid damawe from a tree that is on private property.

Mr. Garton stated if there is a clear and present danger to the public whether it involves a
tree falling on a rcadway or on a power line, the Township is within its jurisdiction to
direct its removal; and if the property owner does not remove it, the Township has the
right to remove it and lien the property as they are operating pursuant to police powers.

Mr. Benedetto stated his concern is that no one wants to take responsibility, and

Mr. Fedorchak stated he would recemmend that the Township sit down with all the
parties and determine who owns the trees. He stated as he noted earlier that if it is clear
that it is on Township-owned property, the Township would just remove the tree.

He stated it does become more uz»mplicax‘:ed if' it is private property; but based on
everything that has happened over the last several vears, the Board needs to look at what
kind of on-going policy they want to adopt. He stated if the Board wauts the Township to
get more involved, they will do so.

ker noted there were no problems with underground
lines; however, this is not the case. He particularly noted six houses on Hudson Drive
who have power underground, uad they just got their power back Tuesday and it was a
matter of crews showing up but not having the proper equipment or key to open the
transformer box to fix the problem. He stated it took over a week for them to get their
power back for a fix that eventually took only fifteen to twenty minutes which is
frustrating.

Mr. Benedetto stated an earliet ;

Mr. Gorelick stated they only first saw a truck on Sunday so the recordings they had been
hearing were misleading; and he would prefer they give a more accurate estimation of
when power will be restored so that the residents can make plans. He stated if this
happens again when it is January, there are not encugh hotels in the area to handle all
those who will need alternative housing.

Mr. McLaughlin moved, Mr. Benedetto seconded and it was unanimously carried to
instruct the Townshxp Manager to request PECO to send t 1e Government Liaison Officer
at the first meeting in December to discuss issues regarding the electrical grid in Lower
Makefield Township.



November 7, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 8 of 21

3 )

N g g o N
M. Crescent Drive, stated wi

)

0 the PECO crews eventually

Mr. Adrian Costello, 2122 1
came out to their street on Sunday, they had no idea where ' e downed lines even were.
He asked if it would be possible for PECO to psom::c the Towaship with maps so they
know where the grids are, and they can then tell PECO where the pro ’Jzerm are.

Mr. McLaughlin stated he feels Public Works could get involved so that there 1s better
coordinatiot betwee: thos 1g i‘ze trees and those working on E 1€ lines.

Mr. McLaughlin stated this is © ions they should ask at the first meeting in
December. Mr. Stainthorpe stated 1 e fee Ist us will be an opportunity for PECO to
explain how they make decistons and also talk about what the Towaship can do to help

them.

S TTEOTYIIS 7!'{
< F R ' By

&
,,',.

;

b
C
ol
..
14
£
C
n+

Mr. Costello also sta:i'ed there are too many trees that are too close to wires.

Mr. McLau ,h] ,Ja }fike i ind of at the Township
can do about this; and i i 'mngcr those
trees should come dov s’ Square, and the
tree had been hatiowed dead and dying
trees which shouid come ed nu would not
mind spending To wu of situation in the

future. He stated he 1 veatmr in the tuture.

QO

KA
-

T 41 ™y
Gy OOy § Hiye
s CaOROW 3

Mr. Dave Schrenik, r. Stainthorpe
and Ms. Tyler for responding to his e-maiis and calls. He noted the number of calls made
to PECO on behalf of his parents who live on Kings Drive and they cont muaily advised

Hh

that the power would be on st

~rbits andd oF wwaa not
Moy e D WwWabs 1oL,

id like to see the memmp take a

Ve § =i¥ %
harder line wnh PEC } e stated he feels the Toqump needs to have input into the
hierarchy and needs to be m w:i; more involved with PECO. He stated he feels the

Township also ueuds ta hd;f suide the cut-of-State contractors m %L ( as to where the
outages are. The g at Makefield L: 5 ight on the edge of
Yardley Bor >ubi » Manager fr w,»ue tly. He stated
there are a lot of neglected trees on Oxford Valley Road and Oxford Road. He stated he
feels the Township chd a very good job during the storm event, and the Township staff
was very visible; and he stated he wished that PECO would have been as visible as the
Township.

eyt ¥ & ; fl A
L W A e ‘Y’\.ll LA w

Ms. Tyler asked Mr. Fe‘_m\ SpEak ‘ 175 s that the Township
did make with PEC; and Mr. Fedorchak stated initially they pr epm‘ed a list of specific
priority areas, and he nored {,e icularly River Road. tated the information was

channeled through the Bucks 'y Emergency Management Ag,e cy which is how
PECO instructed that this | ied. He st i1 the i the areas located
where not specific neighborho ac where they had




November 7, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 9 of 21

concerns for sericus public safety because of the number of trees hanging on the power
lines. He stated there were bLﬁ)bmmjav problems for 4 good section of River Road.

He also noted Mirror Lake Road. He stated there were dozens of areas like this that were
identified to PECO that they felt would need to be addressed sooner rather than later.

He stated in addition, as residents were calling the Township they advised the residents to
go through PECO’s 800 number and this was posted on the Township Website and Cable
Channel. He stated when the residents called the Township ht. Township would contact
PECO as well and provided PECO with specific areas that were having problems.

Mr. Steve Santarsiero was present. Mr. McLaughlin advised him that they bad invited
PECO to join the Sum.—:rusms att } eir msz meeting in D‘%enﬂ rer, and he mvited

Mr. Santarsiero to attend as well as their State Representative. Mr. Santarsiero stated he
knows that Yardiey, T{Unu v f akefield, and portions of U j!ihﬂ \La efield have a
disproportionate number of problems with power outa g . He stated since Hurricane
Irene he has been in contact with PECO to find out what they can do not just during the
catastrophic storms, but alse how they can minimize the outages from the more minor
storms as well. He stated they have met with the PECO (’(:‘}‘T’&‘?%IHM:V\-’G for this area and
tried to get PECO to start forrwlating a plan as to how to deal with some of these issues.
He stated in September, they had a meeting with a number of the communities in the
northern part of Lower “.\kaohdu, and approximately 100 residents came out and

explained to PECO what the issues were and how unhappy they were with the level of
service. Out of that meeting, the'v decided to have a follow up at which time PECO
would come back and present a plan as to how they were going to try 1o mitigate these

g
outages going forward. He stated that meeting is scheduled for Nexvf‘ember 15 at the
Township Building at 7:30 p.m., and he invited everyone to attend. Mr. Santarsiero
stated while this meeting was for discussion of that area, ”E 8 c els the issues are applicable
to all the different neighborhoods. He stated PECO ig aware of the various areas that

traditionally have these problems.

i

Mr. Santarsiero stated he feels
includes tree trimming, and he

of the rations and maintenance which
) s PECO needs to zdcu ify those lines that are in areas
where the vegetation is overgro He stated they should do a more frequent trimming
of those trees. He stated umemi PELO has a 11\ e-year \w]c and he feels that this is
not frequent enough whxch is one of 'the reasons they are having these recurring
problems. Mr. ’Sanm ero stated he also € li ¢ are pwhlum with the

73
o

cels th t
infrastructure. He sta d. this mcim 5 dm age of the n_m,nn\,m and the conditions of
the sub-stations. He stated he also feels they need to have some kind of redundant
circuttry so that if there is an outage, {he duration of it will be minimized or the outage
could be avoided altogether. He stated many other utilities have this, and it does not
seem that PECO has Um i our area; and they need o explore this with PECO and do a
cost/benefit analysis as a community,




November 7, 2012 Board of Supervisers — page 10 of 21

Mr. Santarsiero sfm‘a s clea “ ormm that thers 15 no guestion that there is a
communication issue better job 1 ting to the
residents what is ! ‘ p. . ‘the, Township to
make use of ztex':mg sir cef thg, ; it ar have access to the
Internet, texting is something that most peoz.‘it would be abie to access. Mr. Santarsiero
stated he was providing updates on Facebook, and those who had Smart Phones were
able to access that and advise their fr ;cnd: and neighbors af his messages. With regard to
the unrealistic restoration times that were given out, he raised this repe mtudly with PECO
over the last week. He stated he advised them just what Mr. Stainthorpe indicated which
is if PECO is advising ihem that the pow 15 cUmm > on and they continue not to have
the power back on :1 ! )5€ 11 tes prot for those with "umw dnldren or
the elderly who could G
they feel that their pem

they hwd to Luo iy *‘r::»’bz,n I

determine where f; ed this 1s why
i
A~

J
s Tl Dy
'(_)/ dad 10

they had a severa e actual
neighborhoods mo kind of

: residents were
*‘EU) could advise the

‘ebsite. Mr. btamthmpe

that the need help

vinship ‘duex 'wt have any

1 ways that they can help

s PECO’s protocol

is that there ar

information that ‘ 2y sh
aware of this, they wa
Township of the s t'm.s
thanked Mr, Santarsiers !
from the State Repre
leverage. Mr. Stainti
PECO. Mr. Santarsiers
where they want to hely
exceptlons where the ¢
those residences should b

[ RSRY

i by the lack of power, that

Mr. Benedetto thanked My. Santarsiero for communicating on Facebook. He stated he
feels the recurring problems need to be addressed, and he asked if there is a way that they
can identify these problem areas that existed well before Hurricane Sandy. He stated he
would like to see a list of these arez that PECO is on netice about these problem
areas. Mr. McLaughiin stated he feels PECO would have 'x:’;b =se records. Mr. Santarsiero
suggested tha thcu wazm p put sor zethz:r, on the We 1g residents to contact the
ated th%y can also see what PECO
ere has been a recurring

S =Y
v

L Pr
has. Mr. Semmi“meto m-ae H;. z:‘se Dnve{
problem with the transformer.



November 7, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 11 of 21

Mr. Stephen Heinz, Edgewood Road, thanked the Township staff for the work they did
removing the trees in a short period of time. H- stated wuh regard to communication,
on on the roadway conditions from Google and
_-_:a,:'f.:h.

he stated you can get undated informati
gel Up
there should be some kind of conrdination with Google

fiey

Mr. Benedetto stated 1}151 wes taken prior to and during
Hurricane Sandy which i ing wh contra Mﬂx and he asked if those costs are
reimbursable. He also mk d m a d(\llar amount of the costs involved. Mr. Fedorchak
stated he will have to provide the cost figures in the future. He stated since there has
been a Disaster Dechmrfon the Township has been collecting all the personnel costs
including costs for coniractors t cut down trees, and he assumes ‘rhfn most of that will be
reimbursable. He stated since this was a \f'ez:'y widespread event, he hopes the Township
will be able to recoup at im\T a part of their expenses.

DISCUSSION OF DELAWARE RIVER JOINT TOLL BRIDGE COMMISSION’S
REPORT ON SOUND BARRIERS

Mr. Stainthorpe stated this has been an ongoing discussion. He stated the Scudders Falls
Bridge is planned to be widened and as part of that I-55 will be widened. He stated there
are areas that do not have sound barriers but may recetve them, and there bas been
significant discussion about who is and whe is not getting them. He stated there was a
recent request about this, and they asked Mr. Eisold to review the Study that the Toll
Bridge Commission had done.

Mr. Eisold stated Mr. Fedorchak provided him with the background documents and plans
for this project including which areas werve pr } osed to receive sound barriers and which
were not to see why they did not. He stated there were a number of Hearings that took
place in 2010 with resident comment. He k.uxcd originally there were $3 million worth of
walls proposed for tim 1mp1 ovement project. He stated they then re-e ,ﬂ uated some of
the areas that were questioned during public comment, and the Joi ’J Bridge added
approximately $443 mil i ton worth of additional walls on l‘_u' ith sides af ! e l iver to
address some of those issues.

Mr. Eisold stated there were three areas in Lower Makefield where w &HQ were not
proposed, and he looked at the documentation concerning those areas. He stated the
criteria included distance and the J\c’b el noise level He stated for h ose three areas he
provided a full report, a portion of which had been provided to the Board of Supervisors.
He stated there are also maps and some cher documents that are available in addition to
the written portion the Board was provided. Mr. B iauiu owed the thr ¢e areas are Bridle
Estates, the area between Patterson and Jockey's
the Rest Stop. He stated in reviewing the ces in aH those
cases as well as the decibel levels as measured did not meet the requirements. He stated




November 7, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 12 of 21

while they have added a lot, there is a point where they feel they cannot keep going; and
he feels they have addressed a lot of areas. He stated there are locations where the houses
are further back that have not been included.

Mr. Stainthorpe asked Mr. Eis
further action on ‘%ehq{s of the r ,,«f, f

quite far away and are approximately i -';unéz"ed to five hw }.:Ered %’J* away and they
do not meet the cut-off points for the decibel levels. He stated the homes are clearly not
in the range where the sound barriers were requn‘ed and out of the range where the Joint
Toll Bridge has added additional walls.

orts é'he Ta‘wnship taking
houses involved are

oy

ident who was

i the Joint Toll

¢ not getting
ha* to be some

Mr. McLaugi*ii" stated they
adamant that the readings wer
Bridge data, and he feels the:
barriers are cleart
threshold for a cu:

T

Mr. Santarsierc st did get the

Bridge Commtsgl n o agree to additional area; ee areas that are
not included. He: he ¢ ; " 1es of the day.

He noted specifically the o i whoods that are adjacent to the truck stop, and it is loud.

He stated he has gone to ¢ y several times; and when he went to their
meeting in]uijy, he "”1{16 the case they should re-examine these fap areas and

tth respect to the
ission that have
an mterest 1N re-assess: 3 G wclude those zap areas during the
course of the pm;" wer question is when in the course of
the project they wil ‘: it Ny and he stat as argued with them
that they should do i there is 50}&« tobea
significant amount « i ‘ i
building a new Bridge, , 1-95 bet :
Mr. Santarsiero stated it seems as if that widenin :lj 1s going to happen on elxlslde SO
they will not have to ¢ muuh too much Lmu on the outside o { 95, and ti‘xey should be
able to build the ba riers early on mc project. He stated thev seemed receptive to this as
well when he raised this issue again in July. He feels the ,owr*si‘u ;md ‘ns ofﬁbe could
work together to i ' for this, | { i
gap areas getting
Commission in
as part of the pm;ec- ai

-




November 7, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 13 of 21

Ir. Stainthorpe asked if these decisions are made by the Comunission at a public
meetmg, and Mr. Santarsiero agre i Mr. Stainthorpe stated it seems that the
Commission would therefore have real influence and not ju >( the engineers and the staff.
Mr. Santarsierc agreed and bweu rh,.A s is why he has attended a number of their meetings
adding it is always geod to go pem‘;d}caah and reacguaint zi\cm with the issues.

Mr. Stainthorpe stated he feels one of the Supervisers, the Township Manager, or
reed to v work with the

Mr. Eisold should attend one of their meetings. Mr Santarsierc agre

o

Township on this and set up a meeting.

e years ago he did attend a
Township meeting mih PennD HW and the previous
Board of Superviso ;‘ - stated 4 "”’m (Nm ission presented their
empirical evidence ,dbom‘, the s .mund Jm«‘u it was dhnu{ed bya numbef of Township
residents including himself. He asked the Board to conduct their own audio readings
since he feels the Bridge Commission tock their readings at the wrong time. He stated a
lot of the readings were done at rush howr, but it is at 2:00 a.m. when trucks are traveling
70 miles per hour on [-95 that is the ;»:o%ﬂa m and not v«‘,m rush howr traffic 1s traveling at
thirty-five to forty miles per hour and backed up at the Scudders Falls Bridge. Mr. Rubin
stated the Joint Bridge C m’n'v:"‘"’im hﬂxd indicated that rhey are only responsible to
PennDOT to do any improvements unl 95 up to 332. He stated when they widen 1-95,
the traffic is going to increase. Hk hhe & were recent Hearings before the Zoning
Hearing regarding Aris fat test dies done by the Bridge
Commmsmn mch‘zm ',“.x(“fz! that there will be a
tremendox w Bridge. He stated the

re npr\ﬁmnaw number of

> and will be payving for it, it is

‘ i)OT to extend ﬂle improvements of
1E1S. He ctated those

Mr. Zachary Rubin, 166

I-95 south O* 3? ind barr
at Bridle E:.Lau. 84
sound barriers 1
million dollar pm?n t which will be tolled dnd for
be paying for, he feels there should be pressure by
the improvements of I-93 o ta ke care of the whole Towns

conduct their own engineering sound studies as he di&r.*ilif%ix the‘»"‘ findi

: sinel On A ("’(‘O

which a Jot of Township residents will
v the B@;am MJ \)LL( ' :; ‘oups to extend
d the Board to

hi: ags, and Mr. Eisold
stu ami did not do any '“bia ywn studies. Mr, MLLaUthn
d there are companies that do
tin asked how long it would
can Jo a de\ ent study for a
; t with the
meusand dollars.

Mr. McLaughlin asked M:
stated he just looked at t‘m, r
asked how complex is a sound study; and Mr. E fsn}( st
these, and they would ‘.mu:‘ to hm.! SOMeone. ’[: Mc {
take and asked about the ¢ '
reasonable amount, ang
Township Mana;

s
wy-




—page 14 of 21

DISCUSSION OF PROPOSED DECEMBER M ETL NG WITH PECO
GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS REPRESENTATIVE

tact with the
nol available

Mr. Fedorchalk stated wi
PECO Govemmmlmi A
the first week of Dec :
Mr. Stainthoipe state Gat uxel when they wil
is not sure the tm}m&, v’un} ‘be good to have that discussion at Uu, sarae nme

Mr. McLaughlin asked if he would be av&;lable on November 17, and Mr. Fedorchak
stated he was not available on that date.

s ot o
o FiEe § et ST R
ikw 0 TIECINE

L{ums wpv esen

Ms. Tyler asked if it woul
PECO repreSfamatin at a o
the new year. M. fLe S

meet with the
t 1 does not go into

N

vith him at a public

meeting. Mr. Ga: im state two Board 1 13:1’:&)3}'5 present, it would
have to be a publ ! d M or other staff

members could mest wi

Mr. Fedorchak asked if they would like

Mr. Stainthorpe stated ¢ 1 scheduled with

Mr, Santarsierc, and §

Ms. Tyler stated
discuss with PFCU
answers to their ¢

they want to
d already have

Mr. Stainthorpe stated he un

permanent infrastructure, and i
storm-related issues this ev
representative would have been

1 improving the
:f scussed the

Mr. McLaughlin stated he could amend his previous Motton to have the meeting the first
meeting in January; however, it was noted that the first meeting in Jamuary 1s the
Re-Organization meeting

2oing to have this meeting
at the first meetmu in Dec mber s0 { hat mc "E‘S‘de s are aware that it wili not be held at

1

that time as the PECO representative 1s unavailable on

tildi \.E(,LLC

It was agreed by the Board that My, Fedorchak inate this mesting to be held at

some point in the future



A

November 7, 201

(A

Board of Supervisors — page 15 of 21

DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF WELLS FARGO BANK CERTIFICATE OF
APPROPRIATENESS

My, Edward Murphy, attorney, was present with Mr. ect architect for

Wells Fargo to have the Board consider the Certificat or the 1,200
square foot add'?tioz ) Le W e.iis Fargo Jz* B,mi\ its of the

ting the addition was the subject of

Mr. Murphy stated last month the elevation representi
nt about the weatment of the roof line.
!

discussion with HARB. and there was a disagreemen
He stated they are present this eaffﬁing to have the B::s;z::c% consider the ad in on so that
hopefully they can mo iu rard and start construction of he p: oject. He stated the

fne pie
Board previously 19,;1\,d and umdud, the Dwdapmcm Agreements, and they are
anticipating obtaining Building Permuts.

Mr. Stainthorpe asked if the Certificate of -'—\ppa‘{\m'éateﬂesa was deﬂied by HARB, and
Mr. Murphy agreed. He stated there was a disagreement about the treatment of the
addition whichk Mr. Wolk can show.

Mr. Garton noted that this property is not in the Historic District; however, ag part of the
approval of the Slwppw Center, if was a Lnndmon that the treatment in the Center
would be subject to review by H. ARB with a final decision by the Board of Supervisors as
far as the architecturals. Mr. Murphy agre ::d and stated this was a Condition in 1984
when the Sho ppuw Center Plan was onomaln approved, and Mr. McCaftrey agreed at
that time to have the Plan reviewed by HARB.

WAL Y

Mr. Murphy stated Mr. Wolk is the architect for the protect and presented the Plans
throughout the Land Development process and presented it to HARB last month as well.
Mr. Wolk showed pictures of the existing and proposed « ic,auom He stated there is a
somewhat rounded roof | and thev are proposing to do a man: vhich will match the
same slope as the other low roofs on the building. He stated they kept the rounded roof
rx'ince there -~‘¢mu; framing. He stated on the outside where the addition will go,
“and wrapped it around the front of the rounded roof and it
the simaller roof. He stated they will use all of the same materials.

Mr. Benedetto stated he is the Liaison to HARB and w
Ofﬂiv 1ssue was the review }m 8. ﬂg stated Mr. Wo
(5 A

R3S that he did «
sed he wem m‘e

;, and he feels part
e meeting with

not realize fé at he was going 10 have to go before HARB. \Ir W olk
x




November 7, 20

12 Board of Supervisors — page 16 of 21

ditogob  k because of a
tated when they ﬁ’aci for a Permit,
they found cut that they had to g 1edetto stated he understands
that Mr. Wolk found this out on the 157 ch was the same da went § efﬂle HARB,
and Mr. Wolk agreed. Mr. Benedetto stated it was a unanimous denial uy HARB.

Historic District, and he bad no

e}

Condition of Approval for the Sh

He stated he understands Mr, ng ou this was a Condition the
day of the HARB mef;ﬁ;iiﬁg Mr. Bepedetto oels there needs 1o be a review of
the process and there 1 ds to be a procedure so that people know that they have to go
through HARB. He st i rauld have bmn better {0 kn"w this at the beginning of the
process before they hav taiot of time, energy. and money. He stated he feels the

process failed.

Mr. Stephen Heinz, Chair of HAR
a significant time i otfice and all take iratning on a ye:
they bear them He stated they
appropriatenes

personally waork
have asked

}j WWER ﬁ{

pat

ch ot the cost

maintain

4

v e Aﬂund

resmlentlal pi'ogeci, but |
come Llp W 1!.11 a ieasona

Mr. Heinz stated in this ¢
and they have <:zef !
Market, but afte
seuond floor asw

een on HARB’s Agenda,
5f MeCaffrey’s
1 adding the

serience dealing with larger

xposure from the z"md which they are most concerned

with.

Mr. Heinz stat
the round that has ¢ ¥
from the street “i though it is throug
He stated the curved roof was a poi
and HARB had difficuity in acce *3"3
presented that Plan made it clear by

as to why it was an ac 7@;:1‘&37\
Mr. Wolk bmuuh

the project he went
acceptable; hc,m ever, whe- HA
of construction which is the mar
that goes into the .m; roof fror
the appropriates of it and any hizstori

wing ot and also
nt visual impact.
7as f rst presented,
architect who
4' and precedence
He :Ma,ted when
out the facets of
wterials which are
petween a very new type
> curved root and peak
and questioned him about
iven any real answer

IOSUTE

ft a' that time. :
ez-imc‘ bacix‘_.,;(}uﬁﬂ mfor

f"’qw



7 ‘{;! “

9o

Navember visors — page 17 of 21

that satisfied HARB, and at that point a Motion was made to deny the Certificate of
Appropria.tenesc; whicl }Jbbfud unanimously, Mr. Heinz stated at that point they had
ould be done,

r+

further discussions about what

Board of Supervisors has

{0 those i mdences. the Decisions
kh\ than what was desirable,

Mr. Heinz stated HARB ;'nake\: recommendati st of “1 th, aud they hope that
they can work with the developer in this ca: se to bring about an apmo‘*«u : response to
the historic environment am{ to wity and & consistency in design.

He asked that the Board support HARB s decision.

always comphed Wi 1’1 H XRB'
that were granted have always

g .thu,uxn A

udd 'c are keeping the

ing was first appmved to
pansion of the lower area and

Mr. Stainthorpe stated there is a rounded s
existing roof. He asked what bas cha
now which makes it unacceptable. Mr.

oy
i)
it A
=
-
-’ %,

the fact that 1t has the mansard that is 1‘1&1‘, m any na} 0 nmcz ed with the piece on the
inside that comes down and sits into a flat i iy he ﬁn ds to be

problematic in terms of Dashing and roofi

they can take care of He stated in most cases, "xy m}d "f;fﬂse
to a shed that would come in and im hdl‘ﬁc‘xf

Church next to Veterar
all done in terms of s
this if it has been proposed in
were going to do, and they w:

15 a technical item
some }mc similar
were do one to the

Ms. Tyler asked what is wrong w x-?'ﬂ '!"he des'gﬂ that has been presented and what would
Mr. Heinz propose should be dos 1z "1‘3'{66 '1‘{ : cess that might have
happened in the past is that if : 3 nething low to it, you
bring that lower roof up into the hi ’; ‘ool a a:'; make some kind of juncture. He stated
there may also be anc 13401 to do it W W 111 they are
installing and bringi; ; e . cxisting peak, this would also be
reasonable. Ms. Tyler asked if their recommendation ix based on trying to get rid of the
peak; and Mr. Heinz stated thev do not need to get rid of the peak, hw i ey want to get
rid of the disconnect bcw : er lew ei dhu the ptece that sticks up
like an “inverted ic 1 the roof it t section.

He stated they h dd in,v do not have
Minutes they are ab:e Lu p}’e;am to the Board

issing in this discussion is “common sense.”

He sta;i;f“d this 13 not a! Oric hmi ng a ‘tih\Hb_‘h because of the Development Agreement
the oy wIiJ 1ty to review it. Mr. Stainthorpe stated he does not feel that
x nto the bank would know al ‘ ' I significant of the

S 1t 18 attractive and ¢ om the

1
DUt e &




Nasraailias T AAED
November 7. 201

attractiveness of ti
somewhat by trees.
may not feel it maichs
fact a rather modern b

stor sziiy HARB
ic building and is in

F oo 23 ot
it i3 ot 4 his

Mr. Benedetto stated tor the

defeats the purpose of ric area although

he understands it is soit of xception. e i ] tterthwaite 1s not
under HARB review since it was built in the 1700s. '\1 eaedc tto %ad it was a
unanimous vote by H; %I\B wc’ he feels
Judoment or flwy shoul HA

My LB 18\13‘:7 was part

cracks,” and it is unac
of the proc:es* and |
stated he does not
judgment, HARE un

Tort. My, Benedetto
their professional
ey would 11‘3! approve.

Mr. Stainthorpe ¢
or the procedure

he also feels that the E» yard
architecturai p
do not have th:
different atic t"

ze of the building
hanged, but

i the unacceptable

' 1ged so they
DrOCESS Was
rocess and
significant

recommend by
15 that it would
ndation from

Mr. Murphy stated i
HARB has a number
be a significant Ws 0
HARB is designed to do.

u\u LL._n\wL; |3

MS Tyl dbzxc'\x ‘1ylx(i.t. i

created deswneé to match 1 ¥e; eiewﬂ ion. UL-,‘ Tyier sita‘;:e:! this W dd. force a change

on the existing building a 1,., Mr. \’wnhw agreed. ated this has an implication for
the operation of the ba 5 3 TEe: the exi Sranch could stay
functional and the additi at tk e md

He stated to haxf‘ o remove the ¢ rvuuid require the inside of
ile that was done.

1d eﬁmina‘iﬁ the curved

t it had been

would have had this

i building was

portion, and it has a direct im
identified ear up the:
professional disa D‘c‘c

,‘
[§%
b
=
.
=y
i e



o T RV
November 7. 2012

of Supervisors — page 19 of 21

already approved, and My, Murphy agreed it was approved when the branch bank was
first built in the mid to late 1980s. Ms. Tyler asked Mr. Heinz if there is my remedy he
would see that would allow the curved structure to exist that "hu] could I: ld around, and
asked if there is a suggestion that would not involve removing the curved structure.

Mr. Heinz stated the ich 15 the
responsﬂ)xhty of {—. I\ : 1 architect, and
he would not want to pu t E 's Qn;uf?@s'on> : wdgment in ﬂw phc Jf fmyone else who
comes before theny, howe ole to answer questions about what they
have done and why they 1' rave done it. He stat d at ¢ the start of every session they ask
that all of the testimony and presentation respoi 1e historical corrects ness of what
they have done and to couch J in terms of ppropriate and why it should be
made that way. Ms. Tyler a % Hidf\_ 3’8

g objection is based upon the cxmtenbe of the
curved structure or limtied {L ‘g_’n dition that ma’ are mopoa 1g. Mr. Heinz stated the
objection was the juxt itton of {'%16 confluence of the major gable that exists on the

o a flat roof. H\ tated this was the major

P:
@

e

ng, they will never see it; and the idea of
tated the idea was to hide it.

from the road.

Mr. Wolk state E v
the mansard is 1o Umt it 15 @
Mr. Murphy shuei % ey M} not i: > able

wi

¢

: stated to add
ey want to 1 wave and has
azo he was

(e ¢ . He S’(‘d’t%d‘ '

Liatson to II"\.RR fmd he was there hgn \X aodside Chu imn addmon
and he remembers fe Dgi:hy discussions where umnhe‘s of ff 3 wanted to re-design the
building. Mr. Staint ; ¢ stated when he was the Liai: < 1at they use common
sense. Mr. ‘itamrhor{ stated this is a Commercial buii i - of a modern
shopping center; :md he does not find it personaily offen ex not feel many
people would find it offensive.

B
2

Mr. Benedetto stated he under r. Murphy’s point about the process and that
possibly they would not have chang ven if it | reviewed by HARB earlier in
the process; however, he feels the eview Ned up much further in the
process if they waunt to have H i jed ees, and added that
HARB has been working on a tisv vied in the future.

Mr. Heinz asked that the Board not make a decision bas e" on their interpretation of what
it is going to look like, and they should give suppoit io the people on HARB that have
spent many years of dedication to making a certain consist e ;y'm«.i, making arguments
that are reasonable and justified.




page 20 of 21

Ms. Tyler stated the: i for their
expertise in wiiat t m,y do.
are trying to !e a “sec

stated they were
Mr. Murphy conc
stated he is not s&y 11
foresaw it from the o

Heinz
i 31&: asked that
Zuic Mr. Heinz
vere done the way he

ing down the Bank

Mr. McLaughlin moved and Mr. Dobson seconded to A ppfove the Certificate of
Appropriateness for the We - vith Mr. Benedetto opposed.

APPROVAL OF REGENCY AT ,
FINANCIAL SECURITY AGREEMENTS

r. Garton stated | wed by the
appropnat paities, and it is 1ase of wh , ved in the past.
He stated the staff recomm

(\\we‘u Y At Yald

pI'O]eClZ He stated when
the previous Agreements, ces the Township
will receive from even be generated for the
Township and the I:Smmo: Dhgtrict, eement tequi ; ‘08, pay the

£ " 4
Township $1,375,000 pai completion of 200
i, however,

residential units. He st ned:

the Agreement aiso ‘if‘ifi}'\':'—" : g cighteen months
from the issuan w of the first Cev‘m cate of Occupancy. He stated 1 addition, Toll Bros.
will contribute $1,650 wher e of Occupancy 18 18 suud which is non-
refundable and is to be u sed. J: 1°tr’*1’r1‘wneé ted this results in $315,150
additional to the Township add;mm Toll Bros. will
pay the Township the pi "1 an interest rate
i e 1ssuance of

!)

the first Ccrui czm QF X X 1. Rubin stated this project will be qu:"te beneficial to
the Township and will not ,t. an ¥ burden : ictb cau - there will be no

en seitlement that
¢ property made.

(is Was an ex

i Q;:gm:'d Owil

school-age children living there. rlﬁ stated
the Township, Residents Against Matrix, and t

C,‘ (‘\




Y L L Yo bt ekt B e acn i A%
November 7, 2012 ~ of Supervisors — page 21 of 21

cate of Occupaney in
ill be made in
Capital Budget.

Mr. Fedorchak stated ‘
March; and as a ‘f‘esuin the first
September, 2013, He stated

Motion carried unanimou

SUPERVISORS’ REPORT

¥

4 o
i

Mr. Benedetto aske H“D:. Bentz has filed paperwor K to appear b texe the Zoning

APPROYVAL OF GRANT OF EASEMENT TO PAWC AT VETERANS' SQUARE
PROPERTY

sve ¢ 207 easement

m h \"eterans Park
ania American

inc mdmo Dave

Ir. Fedorch ai\. stafe
for the sum ‘;1 to the |
property gmi vesternr
to provide water service to
Miller.

There being no

Dobby Dobson, Secretary






